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PG&E Labor Rel.
E-Mail 11/13/06

From: Moffat, John [mailto:JAMa@pge.com]

Sent: Monday, November 13, 2006 11:13 AM

To: Clark, Lita

Cc: Short, Margaret; Price, Kathy

Subject: FW: Department for Work & Resource Coord

Lita:

The CIP Department was set up in Letter Agreement 05-15 and should be assigned as Section 600.14,
Exhibit VI-N, CIP. The Work and Resource Coordinator should be assigned Section 600.15, Exhibit VI-O.
The next revision to the CBA Exhibit VI will need to be updated.

John

From: Short, Margaret

Sent: Monday, November 13, 2006 10:03 AM

To: Moffat, John

Subject: FW: Department for Work & Resource Coord

John,
Would you please explain to Lita.
Margaret

From: Clark, Lita [mailto: OXCX@IBEW1245.com

Sent: Monday, November 13, 2006 9:58 AM

To: Short, Margaret; Moffat, John

Cc:  Dalzell, Tom (IBEW)

Subject: RE: Department for Work & Resource Coord

I'm sorry, I'm lost. Under Exhibit VI — Job Definitions and Line of Progression, on the contract book, the
last Section is 600.13, Exhibit VI-M, which is Field Employees — General Construction. You are saying
Resource Dept should be, “the next Section after CIP dept...” What is CIP?

Was CIP created under Exhibit VI? Is it assigned as Section 600.14, Exhibit VI-N, CIP?
If so, then Resource Dept. falls under Section 600.15, Exhibit VI-O.
Please advise.

These questions are for the purpose of Contract Section Indexing of Letter Agreements.

Thank You,
Lita Clark
LU 248 Admimctative Acciern

----- Original Message-—-

From: Short, Margaret [maiito:MASO@pge.com]
Sent: Monday, November 13, 2006 8:36 AM



To: Clark, Lita; Dalzell, Tom; Moffat, John
Subject: RE: Department for Work & Resource Coord

Yes, and it should be the next Section after CIP dept...per John.
John, pls confirm.
Margaret

From: Clark, Lita [mailto: CXCX@IBEW1245.com]

Sent: Friday, November 10, 2006 1:33 PM

To: Dalzell, Tom (IBEW); Moffat, John; Short, Margaret
Subject: FW: Department for Work & Resource Coord

To All:
Does it mean Resource Dept. is under a new Section, which is 600.14? Please advise.

Thank Yau,
Lita Clark
LU 1245, Adminictrative Aceierant

From: Short, Margaret [mailto:MASO@pge.com]

Sent: Friday, October 27, 2006 1:51 PM

To: Mahodil, Darren; Martin, Lita

Subject: FW: Department for Work & Resource Coord

From: Moffat, John

Sent: Wednesday, October 25, 2006 6:50 AM

To: Short, Margaret

Subject: RE: Department for Work & Resource Coord

Margaret:

I'll be in this morning sometime. | suggest a new department and call it
Resource Department.
John

From: Short, Margaret

Sent: Tuesday, October 24, 2006 7:00 PM

To: Moffat, John

Subject: FW: Department for Work & Resource Coord
Importance: High

John,

Lita asked me about this too. The email she sent you summarizes what |
suggested. Let's talk.

Margaret

From: Mahodil, Darren
Sent: Tuesday, October 24, 2006 11:37 AM
To: Moffat, John; Truex, Stephanie J; Short, Margaret



Cc:  Rice (Marchoke), Meg L
Subject: Department for Work & Resource Coord
Importance: High

Hi John

In the past, we were told that an Exhibit 16 department for Work &
Resource Coordinator would be forthcoming. Meg is about to set up new
bidcodes for a bunch of these positions (L/A 06-48) so we need to
identify the correct Labor Agreement Department.

Margaret - affects Bidding & Demotions in addition to Ex 16, so hopefully
these are all in sync in terms of where these jobs fall?

Please advise
Thanks
Darren



